From: Trials

To: Daybell, Don; Trials

Cc: Kevin McNish; Bobrow, Jared

Subject: RE: IPR2021-00830 and IPR2021-00831
Date: Friday, July 29, 2022 2:55:07 PM
Counsel:

Petitioner’s request for backup counsel Jared Bobrow to represent Petitioner at the upcoming
hearings without lead counsel present is granted.

Thank you,

Megan Carlson

Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
(571) 272-1650
Megan.Carlson@uspto.gov

From: Daybell, Don <ddaybell@orrick.com>

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 1:06 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Kevin McNish <kmcnish@mcnishpllc.com>; Bobrow, Jared <jbobrow@orrick.com>
Subject: IPR2021-00830 and IPR2021-00831

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Board,

| write to advise the Board that | have unexpectedly become unavailable for the upcoming
oral hearings in IPR2021-00830 and IPR2021-00831. | am going to be on a medical leave
through the hearing date and afterwards.

Petitioner hereby requests authorization for backup counsel Jared Bobrow to represent
Petitioner at the upcoming hearings. Mr. Bobrow will be present and will argue both
proceedings for Petitioner.

Please advise if the Board would like a conference call to further discuss this request.
Sincerely,

Don Daybell

Reg. No. 50,877

Lead Counsel for Petitioner

Don Daybell

Attorney at Law

Orrick
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Orange County

T +1-949-852-7735
ddaybell@orrick.com

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT | This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a
communication privileged by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message
from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http:/www.orrick.com.

In the course of our business relationship, we may collect, store and transfer information about you. Please see our privacy
policy at https://www.orrick.com/Privacy-Policy to learn about how we use this information.
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